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ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

MEETING – MARCH 22, 2007

(Time Noted – 7:04 PM)

CHAIRPERSON CARDONE: I’d like to call the meeting of the ZBA to order. The first order of business is the Public Hearing scheduled for today. The procedure of the Board is that the applicant will be asked to state their request and explain why it should be granted. The Board may then ask questions of the applicant. The public would then be invited to make comments or ask questions. After all the public hearings have been completed the Board may adjourn to confer with Counsel regarding any legal questions it may have. The Board will try to render a decision this evening; however, we have up to 62 days to make a decision. And, I would ask that if you have a cell phone if you would please turn it off, so that we don’t have any interruptions. And, also when you’re speaking please use the microphone. We are a seven Member Board and therefore four Members constitute a quorum and a majority. Any vote that we take tonight all four Members would have to vote the same way for any motion to pass. If there’s anyone who would prefer to have their application heard next month please let me know at this time. Also, if there is anyone here who is interested in the Glenn Shapiro application, I have a communication from Mr. Minuta to Mr. Canfield. As per our telephone conversation, Glenn Shapiro, 16 O’Dell Circle has requested that his project not be placed on the Agenda, they are no longer interested in pursuing this application. So, we would not be hearing that tonight. Also, if there’s anyone here tonight in the Zoeco subdivision we will not be hearing that application tonight.  

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE 

BRENDA DRAKE

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

CAROLYN MARTINI, ESQ.

ABSENT ARE: 

ROBERT KUNKEL

JOHN MC KELVEY

JAMES MANLEY

(Time Noted – 7:07 PM)

ZBA MEETING – MARCH 22, 2007


(Time Noted – 7:07 PM)

MICHAEL D. GREICO



69 HY VIEW DRIVE, NBGH








(41-4-2.2) R-3 ZONE




Applicant is seeking an area variance for the rear yard setback to build an addition on the residence. 

Chairperson Cardone: Our first applicant is Michael D. Greico, 69 Hy View Drive.

Mr. Coppola: My name is Anthony Coppola; I’m the Architect who prepared the drawings for Mr. & Mrs. Greico. What we are proposing is a very simple 1-story rear yard addition to an existing single-family house on Hy View Drive, it’s 69 Hy View Drive. And, what makes this lot unique, if you’ve seen it is the topography. It has some rock outcroppings in the rear and its kind of, the existing house is perched very high up in relationship to the street and when they built this original house I think they had some difficulty excavating for it and they’re anticipating basically putting this addition, if everything goes favorable, putting this addition with a minimum amount of excavation in the rear. So, that’s one thing that makes this unique and also the shape of this lot is kind of highly irregular in terms of it has a large amount of frontage and then it tapers sharply in the rear and that’s really one of the reasons why we’re here tonight is because of the configuration of this existing lot. But, just really quickly what we’re proposing is an existing 2-story frame house with a garage on the right side, this would be a raised ranch style house. Upstairs there would be three bedrooms, kitchen, dining room and living room existing and downstairs there’s the 2-car garage and I think there’s a basement underneath the other area. What we’re proposing is the construction of a 1-story rear yard addition and that’s a great room addition, the footprint of that will be 30’ 7” x 24’, 24 ft out from the existing house. There’s an existing deck here right now and that deck goes out 16 ft. So that deck will be removed entirely and this footprint of this new addition would replace where that deck is. What’s going to happen inside is the existing kitchen and dining area is going to be removed. The living room is going to be converted into a dining room; there will be a small pantry area where the existing kitchen cabinetry is now.  A new kitchen area, a U-shape kitchen with a view to the right side of the house and then in the rear there’s going be primarily in the new addition a great room, inside that will be 22 ft x 23 ft, I’m sorry 21 ft deep. There’s stairs that’s going to go down to the driveway area, so if you look at the photos, you could see where the driveway, the garage doors are right now and right perpendicular to that on the lower level here there is going to be a door and then a small hallway into the stairs going up. So, that my clients’ in-laws, I think, at the house next door so, they’re children would be able to kind of come in and out independently is the thinking there. So, there’s going to be really a small 2-story portion, just a real short sliver here and then the rest of this because of what I said before with the rock and the difficulty in creating anything that’s deep here in terms of a basement or even a deep crawlspace that would be impossible so. It’s just this little sliver here that is going to be 2-story that will allow for the hallway, the stairs from the driveway side and then you’re up into a small mudroom and then the great room and the kitchen as follows. So, that’s it in a nutshell. What this does on the, as far as the setbacks go, I believe we’re here for only a rear yard setback and the rear yard that we are proposing is approximately 27 ft I think at the smallest point. It’s kind of weird; really on the angles here if this is considered a side yard or a rear yard but it kind of makes no difference cause we’re 27 ft at this other point here. So, I would say the proposed rear yard is 27 ft and I think the required rear yard is 40 ft, so there would be a distance of about 13 ft. And, that’s really it.

Mr. Hughes: Is that Grieco behind there as well?

Mr. Coppola: Yes, I believe that is where the … I am not sure whose parents they are, but that’s where their parents live. 

Mr. Hughes: It was a little bit confusing. Just so the public knows, we go out to the site to take a look at everything around there.

Mr. Coppola: And, I believe the history of this was, that was, I am not sure if it was one lot at one time but that’s how they purchased the lot, through their parents. 

Mr. Hughes: O.K.  I have nothing else. 

Ms. Eaton: Will that frame shed remain?

Mr. Coppola: Yes, there’s about 8 to 10 feet between that shed and the corner of the addition. So, it could remain. The plans are for it to remain.

Ms Eaton: It needs to be 10 feet, I believe. Is that correct? 

Mr. Coppola: The separation from an accessory structure to the dwelling unit? I don’t have by scale, but what we will do is we will confirm that it’s going to be 10 feet and I think that it’s probably just under 10 feet now but I believe that could be relocated. I’ll make a note of that and we’ll revise the drawing or the approval could be contingent with that. 

Ms. Eaton: Thank you. 

Mr. Hughes: Is there water and sewer?

Mr. Coppola:  Yes, I believe it is. 

Mr. Hughes: O.K. I have nothing else.

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions from the Board. Any questions or comments from the public? If so, please stand; state your name and address. They’re being none I declare this part of the hearing closed. Thank you. 

Ms. Gennarelli: (Noted the mailings were in order.)       (Time Noted – 7:13 PM)

ZBA MEETING – MARCH 22, 2007                (Resumption for decision: 7:57 PM)

MICHAEL D. GREICO



69 HY VIEW DRIVE, NBGH








(41-4-2.2) R-3 ZONE



Chairperson Cardone: The Board is resuming its regular meeting. On the first application of Michael Greico at 69 Hy View Drive seeking an area variance for a rear yard setback to build an addition on his residence. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application?

Ms. Eaton: I’m concerned about the shed. I don’t want to see the shed closer than 10 feet on that one. So, I’d like, if it’s approved to put that in the approval with the stipulation. 

Chairperson Cardone: Make that a condition?

Ms. Eaton: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a motion for approval on this application?

Ms. Drake: I make a motion we approve the application with a condition that the shed be 10 foot from the building.

Ms. Eaton: I’ll second.

Chairperson Cardone: Roll Call Vote.

Ms. Gennarelli: O.K. Roll call.

Brenda Drake: Yes

Ruth Eaton: Yes

Ronald Hughes:  Yes

Grace Cardone: Yes

 






John McKelvey: Absent

Robert Kunkel: Absent

James Manley: Absent   

 Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

(Time Noted – 7:59 PM)

ZBA MEETING – MARCH 22, 2007


(Time Noted – 7:13 PM)

NAFEY RESIDENTIAL ADDITION

33 TIFFANY LANE, WALKHILL








(2-2-43.22) R-R ZONE

AREA VARIANCE -REQUEST FOR CONTINUANCE

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant, the Nafey residential addition. And, are the mailings in order.

Ms. Gennarelli: Yes. The mailings are in order.

Chairperson Cardone: This was a request for a continuance of variance that was granted and I will read the letter, 

Dear Chairperson Cardone, I am writing on behalf of Mr. & Mrs. Nafey to request a continuance on the most recent variances that were approved for this project by your Board in 2006. The Nafey’s have actively interviewed contractors since the variance was granted and recently signed a contract with a General Contractor who has slated their project to commence on or about April 7, 2007. Thank you for your consideration. Respectfully Submitted, Joseph Minuta

Chairperson Cardone: Is there anyone here who would like to speak to this application? Do we have any discussion from the Board on this at this time? If not, I declare this part of the hearing closed. 

(Time Noted – 7:15 PM)

ZBA MEETING – MARCH 22, 2007                (Resumption for decision: 7:59 PM)

NAFEY RESIDENTIAL ADDITION

33 TIFFANY LANE, WALKHILL








(2-2-43.22) R-R ZONE

AREA VARIANCE -REQUEST FOR CONTINUANCE

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant was the Nafey residential addition. They were seeking a continuance on an area variance that was previously granted in 2006. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application?

Ms. Eaton: They are not changing anything from the original application?

Chairperson Cardone: No.

Ms. Eaton: I don’t have a problem with it. 

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a motion for approval on this application?

Ms. Eaton: I’ll make a motion for approval.

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a second?

Ms. Drake: I second the motion.

Chairperson Cardone: Roll Call Vote.

Ms. Gennarelli: O.K. Roll call.

Brenda Drake: Yes

Ruth Eaton: Yes

Ronald Hughes:  Yes

Grace Cardone: Yes

 






John McKelvey: Absent

Robert Kunkel: Absent

James Manley: Absent   

 Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

(Time Noted – 8:00 PM)

ZBA MEETING – MARCH 22, 2007


(Time Noted – 7:15 PM)

LAURIE JEAN YOUNIE
CORNER OF ROUTE 52 AND NEVERSINK DRIVE, NBGH

(54-3-1) R-2 ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for lot area, lot width, front yard setback and rear yard setbacks to build a 1-Family residence.

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant, Laurie Jean Younie.

Ms. Gennarelli: All mailings were in order.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes.

Mr. Lombardi: I am Frank Lombardi, here as proxy for Laura.

Chairperson Cardone: Would you please speak into the microphone?

Mr. Lombardi: Sure.

Ms. Gennarelli: Could we get your name again, sir?

Mr. Lombardi: Frank Lombardi.

Ms. Gennarelli: You can take the mic off the stand.

Mr. Lombardi: So, I am here as the builder with a proxy for Laurie Jean. We are looking for side yard, front yard and rear yard variances on the lot in question. That’s pretty much what we need.

Chairperson Cardone: Did you submit plans for the construction for the house that’s being constructed there?

Mr. Lombardi: Yes. I think we submitted plans for a 2-story, 1900 almost square foot house.

Ms. Eaton: Did you say two story?

Mr. Lombardi: Two story.

Ms. Gennarelli: I have some.

Mr. Lombardi: Two sets, right with the Building Permit application. This lot is a corner lot, a pre-existing, non-conforming to the size. So, it’s been there for years and she just wants to develop it right now.

Ms. Eaton: What’s the dimensions of the house?

Mr. Lombardi: 24 x 40.

Chairperson Cardone: Square footage on the house?

Mr. Lombardi: It’s right on the plans; I don’t have the plans in front of me, 1900 and change I believe. It’s a 46 x 24, the size of the house. And, being it’s on 52 and the corner of Neversink we’d like it to face Neversink and enter and exit from Neversink instead of on Route 52, the driveway and stuff.

Chairperson Cardone: That was going to be my next question.

Mr. Lombardi: So it wouldn’t cause traffic problems or anything like that.

Ms. Eaton: Three bedrooms?

Mr. Lombardi: Three bedrooms, 1-car garage.

Ms. Eaton: There’s water and sewer on that?

Mr. Lombardi: Yes, water and sewer.

Mr. Hughes: Where do you expect to park the cars?

Mr. Lombardi: We have a 1-car garage, which is built in the footprint of the house.

Mr. Hughes: And, you have a three-bedroom home? 

Mr. Lombardi: Correct.

Mr. Hughes: Where are you going to put the other two cars, three cars? Did you say you’re the builder, sir?

Mr. Lombardi: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: Is this a spec house?

Mr. Lombardi: Yes. For Laura Jean, I am building it. She owns this property. She wanted to develop it. I am building the house, as the builder.

Mr. Hughes: The reason I am asking you these questions is you’re asking us to grant something that’s twice the limit. You’re supposed to have at least 15,000 sq. ft. you only have 8850 here and you’re 25 shy on the width, you’re shy on the depth, you’re shy on the side and you’re shy on rear. And, then the dimensions of this house show 46 ft to the square part of the house and then another protrusion and you’ve only got a lot that’s 112 x 75 on the small side of it. I think you’re putting way too much on there, way too much. 

Mr. Lombardi: O.K. Well she had another house in mind that would still be 24 in the same direction, but 33. It would be without a garage. It would be a Cape.

Mr. Hughes: All right. But, now that’s an off setting penalty. You’re not really replacing that parking space. You still have a deficit of parking. Whether the garage is there or not you are only going to get one car in it. So, if you have a one car garage and that car in there and your parking is out in front of the house, you’ve got to move a car to get in and out of there with three bedrooms.

Mr. Lombardi: O.K. Well, how many parking spots will be required for this 3, 1 per bedroom is what you’re saying?

Mr. Hughes: I am looking from a practical sense. I don’t know if there is any provision in the Zoning for off street parking but generally there is.

Mr. Lombardi: Right, we have enough room on this lot to put 24 x 24 pad, 12 ft each car by 24. We would put a gravel pad off on the side, but not to block the garage.

Mr. Hughes: I am not really trying to do your engineering for you. I am just telling you that what you are asking for here, you’ve only got half the lot size that you’re supposed to have right off the bat.

Mr. Lombardi: Right.

Mr. Hughes: And, that’s a big deficit, that’s half the lot.

Mr. Lombardi: True. But, I mean this is pre-existing for, I don’t know, how many years it’s been divided. She happens to own it and she is just asking to put a house there. 

Mr. Hughes: How long does she own the property, do you know?

Mr. Lombardi: I believe she just acquired it through her boyfriend. Her boyfriend owned it for many, many years and then she acquired it. So, he still, they’re not married. So, she put it in her name, I guess, financial issues, in her name. It’s still in the same hands but they are unmarried. So, I don’t how long she owns it, 2 years or something like that.

Mr. Hughes: I don’t have anything further for now.

Ms. Eaton: Does she intend to live there? Or she’s building it for speculation?

Mr. Lombardi: She’s building it for speculation to develop the lot.

Ms. Drake: Would she consider doing a two-bedroom house instead of three bedrooms?

Mr. Lombardi: Oh yeah, sure. They’ll take the Board’s recommendation to develop the lot properly to your liking. That’s absolutely an option.

Ms. Drake: I just think it’s too big a house, three bedrooms on such a small lot.

Mr. Lombardi: Well, like you said, we didn’t take into consideration extra parking or just, this is preliminary just to put it up as three bedrooms. It may look physically too big for the area but we said, you know what, we’ll ask and see the reaction and obviously that’s a good point and well taken into consideration. And, we don’t want to put a miniature house, we still need to put a somewhat of a house but we are not limited to size. Whatever we can put is fine.

Ms. Drake: Would you just repeat the square footage that you said the house would be?

Mr. Lombardi: I think it’s 1900 and change. It’s on the plans, I don’t happen to have them.

Ms. Drake: On this survey map here, that I have, it says 1248.

Chairperson Cardone: Right. That’s why I asked that question.

Mr. Lombardi: Um, let me just see this, that’s probably one floor. The surveyor probably just the footprint of 24 x 33 which gave it 1248 and if you … that’s the Cape and if you add the Cape, the two rooms up above, that would probably come out to about 1400. About 1400 would be the Cape, so the surveyor and the architect, the surveyor just gave the footprint to present to the Board of what the area of the lot we want to take up. He didn’t specifically use the second floor or as in the Cape, the second floor which is partial to the footprint. The two story would be 1920, 24 x 26 would be almost 1900. That’s the plans you have, is for the two story, three bedroom and when it says livable area he’s not including the garage. So, then the second floor obviously is built over the garage, it’s a little larger. It totals to 1900 and change. But if we did a 24 x 33 Cape, that comes out to 1400 or we could do a two bedroom, like Ms. Drake suggested, we could probably make it a little smaller. 

Mr. Hughes: I really feel as though that in order to be fair and not segment your project or tell you how to engineer it that you consider a serious, serious reconfiguration because your lot coverage alone and what you’re supposed to have and what you do have is only 50% of what you’re supposed to have. So, I don’t really think it would be fair to even entertain modifying these with enough conditions to steer you in a direction where you might hit a home run on this thing. That’s my opinion. And, as our Chairperson suggested earlier in the night, because we only have a four Member Board here tonight, you have to have a unanimous decision on this thing.

Mr. Lombardi: Well, I think the suggestion, like Ms. Drake, re-submit a two bedroom and a smaller house may be more to the liking.

Mr. Hughes: With no guarantees that even that’s going to fly, you’ve got a 50% deficit in your lot to begin with.

Mr. Lombardi: Well, what would be a deficit that would conform to the Board?

Mr. Hughes: Can you buy the lot next door?

Mr. Lombardi: I asked the owner and he wasn’t interested in selling it. There is only one little lot next door.

Mr. Hughes: There’s two lots next door, isn’t there?

Mr. Lombardi: There’s one on 52, which is …

Mr. Hughes: … three across the front of that knob there …

Mr. Lombardi: Well, there’s three, there is a house on one which is a Chiropractor. And, then there’s the middle one owned by the Chiropractor and then the corner.

I’m here.

Mr. Lombardi: Are you looking to sell the lot next door? 

(Inaudible)

Mr. Lombardi: See. There’s an issue.

Mr. Hughes: So, see there is another way that if you can acquire some land there might be a different way to configure this.

Mr. Lombardi: O.K.

Mr. Hughes: Or to consider other methods. I have nothing else.

Chairperson Cardone: I’d like to read the report from the County,

In this case the proposed action of a proposed house on a corner lot may not have any major impact upon the surrounding neighborhood, State or County facilities however the structure should be consistent with the style of existing houses as to not be out of character. There should also be caution if the variances are granted as to create precedence since 5 (five) variances are a substantial number.

Chairperson Cardone: And, I think that’s what you were referring to, Mr. Hughes. 


Mr. Hughes: That’s a better way of putting it, yes. If you only had one outstanding side yard or something like that, but being that you don’t even have 50% of the lot you’re required I find it hard to go along with it. 

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions from the Board? 

Mr. Hughes: Not at this time.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any questions or comments from the public? Please stand, state your name and address and speak into the microphone.

Neighbor #1: Neighbor #1,  ___ South Plank Road, I’m a little concerned about this build out, this project because as it’s been stated I live right there. I am the Chiropractor and I have the lot there. And, for one that’s a very wet parcel. I had basement floods. My office is in my basement and I had, to this day, I still have a lot of water that runs in. If you go down to where they actually have dug you’ll see where they have 6 feet of water already. I even called the Town Board because it runs and washes my rocks out onto the road and I have to fill them up all the time. And, the Town Board actually did put some, and thank you very much, one time for doing that. But, what I am thinking, if they start digging around and moving dirt around I am going to have more of a water problem again and I’ve kind of got it under control now. But, if they start doing some excavation work, you know, and then the variance is granted I’m stuck with another water problem and being that the fact is it’s not meeting the Code anyway it would be kind of like a bad thing for me to be, unfortunately, having a flooded basement because of a house that was granted that shouldn’t have even been put up in my opinion. So, also, it is a real busy road over there to and I would suggest maybe even a light down the road on Neversink because there has been four or five deaths. Right in front of the, that’s a sharp turn, right in front where the seniors is. Many a Sunday morning, we’d see a car in the ditch and you guys can look at the Police Reports and see it. So, it’s a, anymore housing in that area is kind of, I don’t know if it’s a good idea. I mean, that’s my personal opinion but that’s all I really have to say.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. Anyone else? If not, I declare this part of the Hearing closed, thank you.

(Neighbor #2 is wife of Neighbor #1)

                                                                                                  (Time Noted – 7:28 PM)

ZBA MEETING – MARCH 22, 2007                (Resumption for decision: 8:00 PM)

LAURIE JEAN YOUNIE
CORNER OF ROUTE 52 AND NEVERSINK DRIVE, NBGH

(54-3-1) R-2 ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for lot area, lot width, front yard setback and rear yard setbacks to build a 1-Family residence.

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Laurie Jean Younie, corner of Route 52 and Neversink Drive seeking a area variance for lot area, lot width, front yard and rear yard to construct a 1-Family house.  This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do I have discussion on this application?

Mr. Hughes: I think that we wrung that out pretty good. It’s way overboard on all the requests. And the building has half the lot size that’s required. There are other methods that they can achieve by purchase some more land by re-conforming or reconfiguring. So, that’s all that I have to say at this time. 

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a motion for approval on this application?

No Response

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a motion for disapproval?

Mr. Hughes: So moved.

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a second?

Ms. Drake: I’ll second it.

Ms. Gennarelli: O.K. Roll call.

Brenda Drake: Yes

Ruth Eaton: Yes

Ronald Hughes:  Yes

Grace Cardone: Yes

 






John McKelvey: Absent

Robert Kunkel: Absent

James Manley: Absent   

 Chairperson Cardone: The motion for disapproval is carried.

(Time Noted – 8:01 PM)

ZBA MEETING – MARCH 22, 2007


(Time Noted – 7:29 PM)

ERVEN HAMILTON III



268 FOSTERTOWN ROAD, NBGH








(20-1-23.1) R-2 ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for allowable square footage and increasing the degree of non-conformity for height to build a carport with roof on an accessory structure.

Chairperson Cardone: Held over from the last meeting, the Public Hearing was closed but we were awaiting a report from the County and I have those reports and I’ll read those into the record.

Mr. Hughes: Grace, I think they have a question?

Chairperson Cardone: Yes?

Neighbor #1 (from Laurie Jean Younie application): I was wondering when do we find out what the decision is? (re: Laurie Jean Younie) 

Chairperson Cardone: As I stated earlier, we try to make a decision this evening however we have up to 62 days to make a decision.

Neighbor #2 (from Laurie Jean Younie application): Will we get something in writing or do we call?

Chairperson Cardone: You can call.

Neighbor #2 (from Laurie Jean Younie application): Thank you.   

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Erven Hamilton at 268 Fostertown Road, the County report:

In this case the proposed action of an addition of a carport for a motor home will not have any major impact upon the surrounding neighborhood, State or County facilities, however, we caution this may create precedent in allowing more non-conforming structures where such Zoning Code does not allow such additions.

Mr. Hughes: Now, that was the one where the guy lives on Fostertown Road and he built the thing ..

Chairperson Cardone: And, the airplanes …

Mr. Hughes: They are dumping fuel on his thing and it’s peeling the roof off his motor home.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Hughes: The thing is already built.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Hughes: So, now, how do you address something like that with the precedential thing hanging over it? That’s a tough one. Could you read that last sentence back from that report, please?

Chairperson Cardone: ‘However, we caution this may create precedent in allowing more non-conforming structures where such Zoning Code does not allow such additions.’

Mr. Hughes: Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: I think this is a particular case, the fact that they are in the line there with where the airplanes are dumping the fuel.

Mr. Hughes: Yep.

Ms. Drake: And, it’s got to be …

Mr. Hughes: It’s unique in that fact alone.

Ms. Drake: Yes, yes.

Chairperson Cardone: Very unique. 

                                                                                          (Time Noted – 7:31 PM)

ZBA MEETING – MARCH 22, 2007                (Resumption for decision: 8:01 PM)

ERVEN HAMILTON III



268 FOSTERTOWN ROAD, NBGH








(20-1-23.1) R-2 ZONE

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Erven Hamilton at 268 Fostertown Road, seeking an area variance for allowable square footage and increasing the degree of non-conformity for height to build a carport with roof on an accessory structure. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application?

Mr. Hughes: I think the applicant has proven that there is a very unique situation that exists here and that’s why he went ahead and protected his RV with out checking the Building Permits first. In consideration of it’s unique situation with the planes dropping fuel I don’t see how we could tell him to take that roof down or anything. I guess it’s just something we’re going to have to live with. But, in no way is it opening a door for other people to take that this could be a method of achieving more footage than they are entitled to. This is a unique situation unto itself.

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a motion for approval on this application?

Mr. Hughes: I’ll move that.

Ms. Eaton: I’ll second that.

Ms. Gennarelli: O.K. Roll call.

Brenda Drake: Yes

Ruth Eaton: Yes

Ronald Hughes:  Yes

Grace Cardone: Yes

 






John McKelvey: Absent

Robert Kunkel: Absent

James Manley: Absent   

 Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

(Time Noted – 8:03 PM)

ZBA MEETING – MARCH 22, 2007


(Time Noted – 7:31 PM)

HOWARD PICARD III



112 WELLS ROAD, NBGH








(39-1-20) R-2 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the front yard setback of an existing non-conforming single-family residence to build an additional single family on a proposed second lot of two lot sub division.

Chairperson Cardone: Also held over from last month, Howard Picard at 112 Wells Road and I have the County Report:

The new single family home on proposed Lot 2 should be similar in design to the existing homes. Care should be taken in order for this to be achieved through careful consideration of housing styles, architectural elements and review for a harmonious compatibility to the neighborhood and ‘Local Determination’. 

Chairperson Cardone: And I think at this time the Board will take a short adjournment to confer with Counsel regarding legal questions raised by tonight’s applications. I would ask people to step out into the hallway and we’ll call you back shortly.

Mr. Hughes: Did Royal Pools … we have something on them?

Chairperson Cardone: We closed the Public Hearing on that. That was so that the Members of the Board could read the letter that was submitted that night.

Mr. Fitzgerald: Were there any questions generated from the review of that letter, I could answer them for you?

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have anything from anyone?

Mr. Hughes: It was just summation of what we had been through already, really.

Chairperson Cardone: And, we’ll have further discussion also a little later. But, the Public Hearing is closed.

Mr. Fitzgerald: O.K.

(Time Noted – 7:33 PM)

ZBA MEETING – MARCH 22, 2007                (Resumption for decision: 8:03 PM)

HOWARD PICARD III



112 WELLS ROAD, NBGH








(39-1-20) R-2 ZONE

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Howard Picard III at 112 Wells Road seeking an area variance for the front yard setback of an existing non-conforming single-family residence to build an additional single family on a proposed second lot of two lot sub division. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application?

Mr. Hughes: The critical part of this application is because the pre-existing house was too close to the road and we discussed that at the Hearing.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes. That’s correct. Yes.

Mr. Hughes: The only thing I would like to note is when the second house is located and the footprint is established that it be back far enough on that second lot.

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a motion for approval on this application?

Ms. Eaton: I’ll make a motion to approve.

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a second?

Ms. Drake: I’ll second it.

Ms. Gennarelli: O.K. Roll call.

Brenda Drake: Yes

Ruth Eaton: Yes

Ronald Hughes:  Yes

Grace Cardone: Yes

 






John McKelvey: Absent

Robert Kunkel: Absent

James Manley: Absent   

 Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

(Time Noted – 8:04 PM)

ZBA MEETING – MARCH 22, 2007

(Resumption for decision: 8:04 PM)

MATT BOYLE-ROYAL POOL/HERTZ

49 ROUTE 17K, NBGH


RENTAL CAR (f/k/a The Golf Store) 
(100-5-1) IB ZONE

HELD OVER FROM 1-25-07, 2-22-07

FOR A VARIANCE TO PERMIT A SHED (ACCESSORY BUILDING) TO BE BUILT ON THE VEGETATIVE BUFFER ZONE.

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Matt Boyle, Royal Pool/Hertz Rental Car, 49 Route 17K seeking a variance for an accessory building to be built on the vegetative buffer zone. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application?

Ms. Drake: For something like this, being there’s a letter stating what’s going to be stored in there, does the Building Department need to have authorization to periodically check what’s being stored in there? Is that something that you would need to have?

Mr. Canfield: The restrictions are dictated by the Building Code, I think the applicants already displayed that they will not be storing pool chemicals or anything hazardous in there. If I remember correctly there would just be dry goods.

Ms. Drake: But I didn’t know if you needed opportunity, in the future, to periodically perform an inspection to ensure that that’s what’s there.

Mr. Canfield: We do that anyway.

Ms. Drake: O.K.

Mr. Canfield: We do inspect every commercial occupancy at least once annually.

Ms. Drake: O.K.

Mr. Canfield: By right of the Municipal Codes, we have checks and balances in place.

Mr. Hughes: I concur with that concern and I would like to refer to the minutes of the Public Hearing where that was discussed as part of a condition because we don’t want 6 months from now to find out that they are storing stuff out there because of the physical restraints that they have on the property. There were things that were discussed about maybe storing those articles in other places on the site and the applicant indicated that there would not be anything there. MSDS forms or something like that that may be available.

Mr. Canfield: They are also required to be available to us.

Mr. Hughes: So, if they’re on site and in place and we condition that approval with the reference to what was discussed then everybody is covered on it.

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a motion for approval on this application?

Ms. Drake: I’ll make a motion to approve it with the condition.

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a second?

Ms. Eaton: I’ll second.

Ms. Gennarelli: O.K. Roll call.

Brenda Drake: Yes

Ruth Eaton: Yes

Ronald Hughes:  Yes

Grace Cardone: Yes

 






John McKelvey: Absent

Robert Kunkel: Absent

James Manley: Absent   

 Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

(Time Noted – 8:07 PM)

ZBA MEETING – MARCH 22, 2007

END OF MEETING 
                                            (Time Noted –  8:08 PM)



Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any other business this evening? You will shortly be getting the minutes from the last two months, they are completed and we will be able to vote them next month. If there is no other business, the Meeting is adjourned until next month. 

(Time Noted –  8:10 PM)

